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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603736-15
HOLLYWOOD REGIONAL PARK: RESTROOM & CONCESSION BUILDING

August 26, 2015

ADDENDUM NO. 3

-INVITATION TO BID

1. The bid opening date of August 27, 2015 at 2:15:00 p.m. remains unchanged.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1. QUESTION: Section 01 35 563 3.01 Entry Control indicates the owner is requesting a uniformed
guard service to watch the site during non-work hours for the duration of the project. Can you
please confirm that this requirement is valid and the contractor needs to hire a security guard?
This project will not have any assets that need to be protected.

RESPONSE: Section 01 35 53 3.01 entry control indicates the Owner is requesting a uniformed
guard service to watch the site during non-work hours for the duration of the project: Change to
read as follows: "Employ a uniform guard service to provide watchmen at site during non-work
hours for the duration of the project As Needed". This is not a mandatory service; contractor is
responsible for site security at no charge for owner on loosing materials.

2. QUESTION: Drawing A1.0 shows a picture supplied by the county indicating red lines labeled as
“EL” and “UNK". We assume “EL” means electrical and "UNK" means unknown. |Is the contractor
to assume that the lines on the drawings are existing and will need to be removed if they are non-
functional? Or, will the lines need to be rerouted?

Please advise how you would like this scope be proposed in the cost proposal. Or, confirm the
costs will be included in the $60,000.00 contingency line item.

RESPONSE: EL = Electrical, UNK = Unknown. The conduits (lines) are existing — relocate as
necessary as not to disrupt services. The cost will be charged against construction Conflict
($60,000.00) by approved Change Order.

3. QUESTION: According to the plans, it appears the existing water lines are in the footprint of the
building. However, the plans do not indicate the lines need to be rerouted. Please clarify.

RESPONSE: Replace originally issued Sheet C2.02 Utility Plan/Civil Improvement Plan with the
attached Sheet C2.02 Utility Plan / Civil Improvement Plans for the Scope of Work as it pertains
to point of connection. Plan revised date 8/25/2015 (small print on bottom left corner of sheet).
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4, QUESTION: Please confirm whether or not all of the interior walls of the concession area and the
restrooms are to be painted?

RESPONSE: All interior walls are to be painted and all exterior walls are to be sealed with anti-
graffiti coatings per specifications.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms and conditions and special conditions shall
remain the same.

ISSUED BY:

ANDY MOODY-UPTO
Purchasing Analyst II

Attachments: Sheet C2.02 Utility Plan/Civil Improvement Plan

Cc: Chuck James, Real Property Management
Brian Connolly, Real Property Management
Sam Botros, Real Property Management
Ken Ballard, ken@srutar.com
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NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE COST OF UNDERGROUND UTILITY
DETECTION COMPANY TO LOCATE AND MARK ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION OR EXCAVATION.
ENGINEER TO BE PROVIDED WITH AS—BUILT SKETCH OF
EXISTING UTILITIES, AND IS TO BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY OF
ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES
AND/OR FINISHED GRADES.

WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
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DESCRIPTION:

BY:

DATE:

REV.:

GEN ERAL UTILITY NOTES:

ALL WATER LINES 4" OR GREATER TO BE CL. 150, C900
PVC. ALL WATER LINES SMALLER THAN 4" TO BE SCH. 40
PVC. ALL WATER LINES CONNECTED TO REMOTE FIRE DEPT.
CONNECTIONS TO BE CL. 200, C900 PVC.

2. ALL GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER LINES TO BE SDR—-35 PVC.
ALL FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER LINES TO BE SCH. 40
PVC.

3. STATIC WATER PRESSURE IN ZONE 2168 = 79 PSI+.

4. THE FIRE SAFETY CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
ESTABLISHING THE SIZE OF PIPING THAT IS REQUIRED TO
CONNECT FROM THE FIRE WATER LOOP TO THE FIRE
SPRINKLER RISER. LINE SIZE SHOWN FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSES ONLY.

5. TRENCH BACKFILL FOR WATER LINES TO BE CONSTRUCTED
PER U.D.A.C.S. PLATE No. 16.

6. TRENCH BACKFILL FOR STORM DRAIN LINES TO BE
CONSTRUCTED PER D.C.S.W.C.S. DRAWING No. SD—-168B.

7. ONLY SEWER LINES AND LATERALS MAY BE INSTALLED IN
TRENCHES EXCAVATED FOR SEWER LINES. SEE D.C.S.W.C.S.
SECTION 2.2.18 (TYPICAL).

8. WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION OF TRENCHES MUST BE AT

LEAST 10’ MINIMUM (TYPICAL). SEE D.C.S.W.C.S. SECTION
2.2.21 "A1", U.D.A.C.S. SECTION 2.19.01 "A".

CONTRACTOR TO SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT
AND CONCRETE AS NECESSARY FOR UTILITY TRENCHES,
BACKFILL AND PATCH ALL TRENCHES AS INDICATED ON
DETAILS AND/OR ACCORDING TO THE GOVERNING ENTITY.

. THESE DRAWINGS MAY NOT INDICATE ALL EXISTING BURIED

UTILITY LINES. CONTRACTOR IS TO EXERCISE GREAT CARE
DURING EXCAVATION IN ORDER TO AVOID MAKING CONTACT
WITH ANY EXISTING UTILITY LINES. IF UTILITY LINES ARE
DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR, SUCH DAMAGE SHALL BE
REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE AND VERIFY SIZE, LINE TYPE,

CONDITION, DEPTH, PRESSURE, AND LOCATION OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITY LINES WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CIVIL ENGINEER SHALL BE
CONTACTED ONCE THE UTILITY LINE IS LOCATED.

. CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO OBTAIN C.C.P.W. OFF—SITE

IMPROVEMENT PERMIT FOR ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC
RIGHT—OF—WAY.

. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY UTILITY STUB LOCATIONS AND SIZE

WITH PLUMBING PLANS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF NEW
UTILITIES.

Phone (702) 365-9312
Fax (702) 365-9317

engilneenr i n gwmwlchacm

6345 South Jones Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Suite 100

Lochsa

7,

14. LATERALS SHALL NOT BE CONNECTED INTO STUBS
EXTENDING FROM MANHOLES, SERVICE LATERALS 6" OR
SMALLER WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO CONNECT INTO
MANHOLES. SEE D.C.S.W.C.S. SECTION 2.2.19 (TYPICAL).

A.P.N.:

161-02—-201-005

— ALL WATER CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH "UNIFORM DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS (UDACS)” LATEST EDITION.

— NOT ALL NOTES USED ON THIS SHEET —
INSTALL 90° BEND W/THRUST BLOCK (SAME SIZE AS PIPE)
PER UDACS PLATE NO. 31.

INSTALL GATE VALVE PER UDACS PLATE NO. 39 (SAME
SIZE AS PIPE).
STUB & CAP WATER SERVICE.
PLANS FOR CONTINUATION.

REFER TO PLUMBING

BASIS OF BEARINGS

NOO’43'52"W, BEING THE BEARING OF THE WEST LINE OF THE SAFETY ALERT

SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW 1/4) OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 21 ONDERGROUND m
SOUTH, RANGE 62 EAST, M.D.M., CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, AS SloHT SYSTEM, CONDUITS
SHOWN IN FILE 87, PAGE 79 OF SURVEYS ON FILE AT THE a TS cosTLy

CLARK COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE.

15. ALL EXISTING STREET LIGHTS INDICATED ON THESE PLANS
ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. LOCATION

IS APPROXIMATE UNLESS NOTED WITH STATION AND OFFSET.

16. ALL EXISTING GAS LINE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THESE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATIONS ONLY. PROPOSED GAS LINES
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR COORDINATION ONLY.
SEE SOUTHWEST GAS PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

17. ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
ARE APPROXIMATIONS ONLY. PROPOSED ELECTRICAL LINES
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR COORDINATION ONLY.
SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

18. SEE LEGEND FOR EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITY
SYMBOLS.

19. ALL DIMENSIONS TO UTILITIES LINES ARE TO CENTERLINE OF
PIPE UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

20. ALL LINEAR FEET OF STORM DRAIN AND SANITARY SEWER
PIPE NOTED ON PLANS IS MEASURED FROM CENTER OF
MANHOLE TO CENTER OF MANHOLE.

NOTE:

LOCHSA ENGINEERING ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS. THE UTILITIES
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE
INFORMATION. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO
FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE WATER, FIRE, SANITARY
SEWER, STORM SEWER, TELEPHONE, POWER, GAS, AND
IRRIGATION LINES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION. IF CONFLICT EXISTS IN THE FIELD, THE
CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE PROJECT ARCHITECT, OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

Avoid cutting underground
utility lines. It's costly.
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